
Chiles, Pam (UTC)

From: Wyse, Lisa (UTC)
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 1125 AM

To: Chiles, Pam (UTC)

Subject: FW: Docket UE-152253 - WUTC v. Pacific Power &Light Company (04.25.16)

From: Kore Siegel [mailto:Kore@buellrealtime.com]

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2016 8:20 AM

To: Wyse, Lisa (UTC) <Iwyse@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: Docket UE-152253 - WUTC v. Pacific Power &Light Company (04.25.16)

DATE: 04/25/2016

PROCEEDING NAME: WUTC v. Pacific Power &Light Company

DOCKET: UE-152253

COURT REPORTER: Jean Craver

PRESIDING OFFICER: Dave Danner

SCHEDULED STARTTIME:06:00 PM

REPORTER ATTENDANCE: On time

TIME IN HEARING: 6:00 p.m. to 6:47 p.m.

EXPEDITED?: No

IF EXPEDITED, DUE:

NUMBER OF PAGES: 90

COMMENTS:

Please let me know if I can help with anything else.

Thanks much!

BUELL REALTIME REPORTING, LLC

1325 Fourth Avenue, Suite 1840

Seattle, Washington 98101

www.buellrealtime.com

206.287.9066 I Seattle

360.534.9066 I Olympia

509.624.3261 I Spokane

800.846.6989 I National

206.287.9832 I Fax

425.444.7246 or 206.790.7936 IAfter-Hours Emergency Contact
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